Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: elena@judgewatch.org

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:12 AM

To: 'Michael D Davis'

Subject: FW: The rigged Oct 10th Onondaga D.A. Candidates Forum -- depriving voters of what

they most need to know about D.A. Fitzpatrick & would-be D.As Keller & Levine

Dear Professor Davis —
Thank you, again. Here’s what | just sent, inadvertently omitting you as a cc. Apologies.
Warmly,

Elena
914-421-1200

From: elena@judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:08 AM

To: 'spc@peacecouncil.net' <spc@peacecouncil.net>

Cc: 'yabdulgadir@nyclu.org' <yabdulgadir@nyclu.org>; 'Ichaplin@nyclu.org' <Ichaplin@nyclu.org>;
'katwater@nyclu.org' <katwater@nyclu.org>; 'ckeller3@twcny.rr.com' <ckeller3@twcny.rr.com>;
'glavine@bhlawpllc.com' <glavine@bhlawpllc.com>; 'cbaker@syracuse.com' <cbaker@syracuse.com>;
'citynews@syracuse.com' <citynews@syracuse.com>; 'features@syracuse.com' <features@syracuse.com>;
"timkennedy@syracuse.com' <timkennedy@syracuse.com>; 'mmorelli@syracuse.com' <mmorelli@syracuse.com>;
'ddowty@syracuse.com' <ddowty@syracuse.com>; ‘Chris Alan Bolt' <cabolt@syr.edu>; 'Scott R Willis'
<srwillis@syr.edu>; 'John S Smith' <jssmit05@syr.edu>; 'Ashley@Stand.com' <Ashley@Stand.com>; 'Gregory James
Munno' <gjmunno@syr.edu>; 'gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu’ <gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu>; 'Jonathan Neal Glass'
<jnglass@syr.edu>

Subject: The rigged Oct 10th Onondaga D.A. Candidates Forum -- depriving voters of what they most need to know
about D.A. Fitzpatrick & would-be D.A.s Keller & Levine

TO: Syracuse Peace Council

This follows my substantive conversation with staff organizer Michaela Czerkies yesterday afternoon about the rigging of
the October 10t district attorney candidates forum by the director of the Central New York Civil Liberties Union, Yusuf
Abdul-Qadir, who — having been furnished readily-verifiable EVIDENCE establishing, prima facie, the public corruption of
District Attorney Fitzpatrick as chair of the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption, causing vast, irreparable, and
on-going injury to the People of the State of New York and resulting in hundreds of thousands of dollars in personal
financial gain to Fitzpatrick and his judge-wife — EVIDENCE previously furnished to District Attorney Candidates Keller
and Lavine — failed to pose even a single question about it.

Below is my October 13% e-mail to Mr. Abdul-Qadir, setting forth the pertinent facts — and inquiring whether his conduct
was with the knowledge of the 17 members of the Central NYCLU board and of the 13 or so other organizations co-
sponsoring the forum with the Central NYCLU.

Having received no response from Mr. Abdul-Qadir or anyone else at Central NYCLU to my October 13" e-mail and to my
phone calls on October 15", including to its Legal Committee chair, Sam Young, Esq., | decided to begin calling the 13 or
so other organizations — and Syracuse Peace Council was the first.



